
From: Friend, Ashley C
To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH
Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
Subject: RE: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:41:06 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Great, thank you!
 
Ashley
 
Ashley Friend

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com
 
 

From: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov> 
sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: RE: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
 
eVersOUrCe iT nOTiCe – eXTernAl eMAil sender **** don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting
‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber
security team.

Looks good to us – thanks for the photos.
 

Marianne Leberman
Special Use Program Manager
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-536-6236
marianne.leberman@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03233
www.fs.fed.us

  

Caring for the land and serving people
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From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com> 
sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:58 AM
To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>
Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: RE: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
 
Hi Marianne,
 
We have a couple more pieces of equipment that are washed and ready to go.
 
Thanks for your review and let me know if you have any questions!
 
Best,
Ashley
 
Ashley Friend

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com
 
 

From: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov> 
sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:01 PM
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

Looks good – thanks.
 

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
sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>
subject: RE: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
 
Hey Marianne,
 
I hope you had a nice weekend and were able to enjoy the unseasonably warm weather!
 
Here are photos from JCR for the next piece of equipment planned for mobilization within WMNF.
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Ashley
 
Ashley Friend

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com
 
 

From: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov> 
sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 1:16 PM
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

Thanks for the update.
 

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
sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:55 AM
To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>
subject: RE: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
 
Hey Marianne,
 
We’re looking at mid-March for the site visit to structure 78 currently due to some struggles with
seasonal road postings. I’ll connect with Jasmin once she’s back and we have a firmer date
forecasted.
 
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
sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 11:30 AM
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

Thanks for the update.  Looks good.   Jasmin also mentioned a site visit in late February to Structure
78 (to monitor the Canada mountain rice grass area) – are you at a point that we can pick some
dates so I can get it on our folks calendars?  If not just keep in mind the more lead time the better
for us to gather everyone (You probably already know this).   Thanks.  -M.
 

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
sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>
Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: [External Email]B112 Clean Equipment Inspection Photos
 

[External Email] 
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic; 
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Hi Marianne,
 
We have 2 pieces of equipment cleaned and planned for mobilization within WMNF on the B112
Line Rebuild Project.
 
I’ve been providing Jasmin with inspection photos to date but wanted to share with you while she’s
away.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Ashley
 
Ashley Friend

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting
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13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
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This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be
confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be
used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not
necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this
message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for
its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any
resulting damage, errors, or omissions.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

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

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.


